INI POS (RESTAURANT) User Manual

ver. 14.06.11

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Getting Started
- 2. How to place an order
 - a. Single order
 - b. Separate orders
 - c. Item price editing
 - d. Delete, Qty change
 - e. Using order memo
 - f. Takeout orders
 - g. Taste options
- 3. Printing bills and Discounts
 - a. Single Bill
 - b. Separate Bills, One page separate bills
 - c. Applying Discounts (one-time)
- 4. Payment and entering Tips
- 5. Gift Cards
 - a. How to load a balance
 - b. How accept Gift Card payments
 - c. Check Gift Card history
- 6. Add and Edit Menu items
 - a. Adding Categories
 - b. Adding Sizes/Taste items
 - c. Adding Menu items
 - d. Adding Alcoholic Beverages
 - e. Discounts (Automatically Applied)
- 7. Menu Layout
 - a. Automatic generation
 - b. Creating/deleting buttons
 - c. Aligning buttons, changing fonts, colours, sizes
 - d. Taste-button Layout
- 8. Table Layout
- 9. Sales Reports
- 10. Users creating and modifying
- **11. Time Stamp Utility**
- **12.** Customer History

1. GETTING STARTED

Welcome to INI's Point of Sale system. This document aims to provide you with simple, easy to understand instructions for using our software, and troubleshooting solutions and tips.

This section will introduce you to the home page, which serves as a gateway into four main branches of the user interface.



This is the "home page" of INI POS. It is the screen you will see immediately upon first opening up the program.

Back Office:



This button leads you to features that adjust your existing menu, add entirely new items, make changes to users, sales reports, and more. An administrator's password is required to enter the back office.

Start Sale:



This is where non-administrators will spend most of their time. This button leads you to the main POS interface, where you will take orders and process payments.

Sales Report:

An administrative feature, this button allows you to view, print, or export to MS Excel, the company's sales data. An administrator's password is required to use this feature.

Clock In/Out:



This utility allows your POS station to double as a timestamp for employees. Please refer to section 11.

2. How to place an order

a. SINGLE ORDER

	S	art S	ale		
usere 🚴				0	
	7	8	9		Rackonia Cart
	4	5	6		
	1	2	3		Start Sole Clock In
	0	Cl	ear	Cancel	
					Nos. 3us-21 63:42 PM

i) Press Start Sale. You may be prompted for a user password. Enter the password then click or tap the blue arrow key.

ii) This is the main Sales Interface. To place an order, left click or tap the required table.

(The appearance of this screen will vary depending on how your table layout was configured. Please see Section 8.)

ting 5	D to Colorado Sama and S		1 P #10 P #1 P #2	-
5.0	Table Nick Name			
Ring 4	Server Name Default		First Name	
ting 3	Default	Admin	Admin	
		Doe	Jane	
ting 2	# of Guests 1	Doe	John	1
	7 8 9	Johnson	Gary	
ting 1	/ 8 9	Owner	Owner	
	4 5 6	Smith	Sally	1
el 0.e.e?	1 2 3			
	0 C			
	Back		ОК	
				_

New Construction C

iii) Depending on your settings, you may be prompted to identify yourself. Select the appropriate name from the list and press OK.

Refer to Section 10 for more information.



iv) This is the "Order List".

Enter your order by browsing for your item from the right panel. Press the correct category tab, and then press the button with your item's name.

Pressing your item more than once increases the quantity.

IMPORTANT!

v) ALWAYS PRESS SAVE ORDER (circled in red in the image, left), or the order will not be processed!

b. SEPARATE ORDERS, SEPARATING EXISTING ORDERS

You may need to separate orders for a variety of reasons when two or more people are dining at the same table, or even for a single takeout order. Please follow the steps below.

i) Follow the steps outlined in Section 1a until you've completed the order for the first person.



ii) Click the "separator" button at the bottom left of your screen.

	er: Owner Order#: 30 e: Bar #1 Guests: 1		
#	Item Name	Qty	E.Total
	>>>>> 1 >>>>>		
1	<1>Miso	1	\$1.00
2	<2>Rice	1	\$1.00
3	<3>Vege Sunomono	1	\$2.75
4	<4>Ebi Sunomono	1	\$3.50
5	<5>Tako Sunomono	1	\$3.50
6	<6>Shrimp Sunomono	1	\$3.50
7	<7>Edamame	1	\$3.50
8	<8>Agetashi Tofu	1	\$3.75
9	<9>Spicy Agedashi T	1	\$3.75
10	<10>Gomae	1	\$3.75
	>>>>> 2 >>>>>		

iii) This creates a separating line that divides the Order List, as shown left:

	ver: Owner Order#: 30 e: Bar #1 Guests: 1				
#	Item Name	Qty	E.Tota		
	>>>> 1 >>>>				
1	<6>Shrimp Sunomono	1	\$3.50		
2	<8>Agetashi Tofu	1	\$3.75		
3	<9>Spicy Agedashi T	1	\$3.75		
4	<10>Gomae	1	\$3.75		
	>>>>> 2 >>>>>				
1	<1>Miso	1	\$1.00		
2	<2>Rice	1	\$1.00		
3	<3>Vege Sunomono	1	\$2.75		
	>>>> 3 >>>>				
1	<5>Tako Sunomono	1	\$3.50		
2	<4>Ebi Sunomono	1	\$3.50		
3	<7>Edamame	1	\$3.50		

 iv) Repeat creating separating lines and entering order items as required. An example is shown left.

IMPORTANT!

Remember to click



b. SEPARATE ORDERS, SEPARATING EXISTING ORDERS (CON'T)



v) To separate an existing, single Order List into a divided one, first press the "split to" key.

able: Bar #1 G	Order#: 30 Guests: 1	Appe&Salad	Salad Te	emp	Donburi	Yaki & Udon	Teriyaki	Maki	Spe Roll	Nigiri
Item Name	Qty E.Total	Sashimi T	emaki E	Box	Combi	Combo	Tray	Liquor	Drinks	Others
<6>Shrimp										
<8>Agetash <9>Spicy A		<1>Kappa	<2>Tuna	<3>Samon	<4>Oshinon	<5>Kanpyo	<6>Tamago			
<9>Spicy A <10>Goma		B	ill #2							
<1>Miso	# Item Name Qty	# Item Name	e q	Qty #	Item Name	Qty	# Item Na	me	Qty	
<2>Rice	1 <6>Shrimp Sunomono 1									
<3>Vege S	2 <8>Agetashi Tofu 1									
<7>Edamar	3 <9>Spicy Agedashi T 1									
<4>Ebi Sun	4 <10>Gomae 1 5 <1>Miso 1									
0 <5>Tako Si	6 <2>Rice 1									
	7 <3>Vege Sunomono 1									
	8 <7>Edamame 1									
	9 <4>Ebi Sunomono 1									
	10 <5>Tako Sunomono 1									
	Total: \$31.50	Total: \$	0.00							
ľ							1			
ſ	# Item Name Qty	# Item Name	• q	Qty #	Item Name	Qty	# Item Na	me	Qty	
.Ttl: \$30.00										
GST: \$1.50 PST: \$0.00									Close	
GST: \$1.50 PST: \$0.00									Close	
GST: \$1.50 PST: \$0.00 ST2: \$0.00	Cty Edi Price Payment	int Bill Discourt	Order Hem Table		Order		RePrint		Close	

- vi) Eight stacked windows will appear over the sales interface, as shown above.
- vii) Drag your desired items and drop them in the appropriate bill slot, then press close.



c. ITEM PRICE EDITING

There are three ways to edit an item's price:

- through the Edit Price button, as shown below;
- through the Discount button (see section 3c);
- through accessing the Menu directly from the Back Office (see section 6c).

Of these, only the last option permanently changes an item's price (unless altered again using the same method). The first two options change an item's price on the fly, and for that instance only.

To change an item's price temporarily, follow these steps:



- i) First, ensure you have entered the item into the Order List.
- ii) In the Item Name section displayed to the left, click the name of the item whose price you wish to change.



- iii) Press the Edit Price button, as shown left.
- iv) Change the unit price as desired; press OK.



v)



d. DELETE, QTY CHANGE

Please note that deleting an item from the ordered list completely removes it, regardless of its quantity.

TO DELETE an entered item from the Ordered List:

i) Click the desired item in the Ordered List



iii) Enter the administrator's password if prompted



TO ADJUST THE QUANTITY of an entered item from the Ordered List:

i) Click the desired item in the Ordered List



at the bottom of the Ordered List

iii) Enter the administrator's password if prompted

Edit Price

iv) IMPORTANT!



ve Orde

Payment

e. USING ORDER MEMO

To enter a memo for an Ordered List:

- i) Press an item in the Ordered List
- ii) Press the "Order Mem" button along the bottom row
- iii) Enter your memo, then press Save Order.



f. TAKEOUT ORDERS

Tubics2222	< <take out="">>></take>
Waiting 6	Table #11 Table #9 Table
Waiting 5	Table #12 Table #10 Tabl

< Tables>>>	< <ciake 0<="" th=""><th>00>>></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></ciake>	00>>>			
1	Tukou et	TalaOce #	TakeCox #11	Takourne	_
	TakaChar #2	TakeOut #7	TakeOut #12	Taxbe #17	
	TakyOat #2	TakeOut #I	TabaCox P13	Takobu #18	
	TakeOut PA	Take(lot #1	TakeCut #14	Takon #1	
	Takon R	Takor PT	TabeCoa #15	TakOu 88	
	👥 🛃			220522	
-PC] Danar Oara	er Recel	iye ort only to	ket - OK	1,2000	4(51)55 PM
TakeOut	t #1 Inforr	nation	_		

○ AM ● PM

25 Min.

OK

50 Min.

20 Min.

45 Min.

- To fill a takeout order, press the Take Out tab at the top of the Sales Interface screen.
- You should now be viewing the Take Out section of the Sales Interface, as shown in the left. Click an empty Take Out cell to begin.

- The Take Out Information window will appear. Enter the information as desired. All entries are optional. After you've entered the necessary information, press OK.
- Take your order as normal, as with dine-in orders described in Section 2a.

g. TASTE OPTIONS

Note: Data entered here is optional

Name: John Doe

35 Min. 40 Min.

History

15 Min.

Address: 1234 Generic Street

Pickup Time: 7:30

10 Min.

View Map

Taste Options are modifiers, and appear just like regular items in the Order List screen, likely under the "Other" tab (and elsewhere, depending on how your POS Station was configured).

They are in essence pre-made notes. They enter phrases like "no sauce", "extra mayo", "well-done", etc.

To create your own Taste Option buttons, refer to Sections 6b and 7c.

iv)

v)

vi)

1

Jun-20 (Fri)

30 Min

1 Hr

Cancel

To use a Taste Option item

- i) Highlight an entered item in the Ordered List by clicking it.
- ii) Enter your desired Taste Option by clicking it like any regular item.

3. PRINTING BILLS AND DISCOUNTS

a. SINGLE BILL

Press the "Print Bill" button, found near the bottom beneath Payment.

b. SEPARATE BILLS, ONE PAGE SEPARATE BILLS

- i) Press the S.Bill button, found to the left of the "Print Bill" button.
- ii) The "Separate Bill Printing" dialogue window will pop up.



- iii) TO PRINT EACH BILL ON SEPARATE PAGES, press "Print All".
- iv) TO PRINT THE SEPARATE BILLS SEPARATELY BUT ON ONE PAGE, press "Separate Bills in One".

Note: Each separate bill will be numbered for ease of identification.

c. Applying **D**iscounts (ONE-TIME)

Applying discounts by using the Discount button in the Order List has a one-time effect. To apply a set discount automatically (i.e. Happy Hour), please see section 6e.



- i) From the bottom-row buttons from the Order List screen, press Discount.
- ii) The Discount window will pop-up, as shown below:

	S.B.#	Item Name	Size	Qty	Discount	Quick Mode
х	1	<1>Chicken Yaki Soba		1		(%)
Х	1	<2>Beef Yaki Soba		1		General
Х	1	<10>Vegetable Roll		1		(10.0%)
х	1	<9>Negitoro Roll		1		
х	1	<1>Tuna Cone		1		Employee
х	1	<1>Yam Tempura		1		(0.0%)
Х	1	<3>Assorted Tempura		1		
						0 (0.0%)
						0 (0.0%)
_	elect Ione	Exempt Reset Discour	nt Pad	Clear DSC	tal Discount \$0.00	Close

NOTE:

If the "x" in the leftmost column does not appear, then that item will NOT be selected for discount.

Click the space in the leftmost column once to toggle the "x" on and off.

c. APPLYING DISCOUNTS (ONE-TIME, CON'T)

iii) Pressing the Discount Pad will bring up the following window where you can manually enter a discount. Press OK after you've finished.



iv) This will return you to the previous window; press close.

#	Item Name	Qty	E.Total	
1	<1>Chicken Yaki Soba	1	\$8.95	V
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.90	
2	<2>Beef Yaki Soba	1	\$8.95	
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.90	
3	<10>Vegetable Roll	1	\$3.25	v
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.33	
4	<9>Negitoro Roll	1	\$3.25	
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.33	
5	<1>Tuna Cone	1	\$2.95	
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.30	
6	<1>Yam Tempura	1	\$6.50	
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.65	
7	<3>Assorted Tempura	1	\$7.95	
	** Discount(10%) **		-\$0.80	
s.T				
	SC: -\$4.21 ST: \$1.88			
		eparator	Save Order	
	T2: \$0.00			

The Order List should now show the discount you applied, as illustrated to the left. Save order.

4.

PAYMENT AND ENTERING TIPS

a. SINGLE PAYMENT

To process a payment (and also to enter the tip – optional):



Press the Payment button. This will bring up the Payment Window, as shown below.

Payment	1.12	1 1 1	-15			_
Cash				Customer N	ame	Customer No.
Debit (terac	Total \$	43.89		Card Balan	ice	Gift Card
Visa MC	Due \$	0.00	7	8	9	\$5
	Pay \$	50.00	4	5	6	\$10
A/E CONTESS	Change \$	2.10	1	2	3	\$20
Gift Card		the change amount ($>$ \$0) to add to tip.	0	00	C	\$50
Charge on Account	Tip \$	4.00		OK		Cancel

- ii) Select the type of payment by pressing the corresponding button.
- iii) Enter the TOTAL (including the tip!) payment amount. If exact, press the white button with blue text displaying the total amount.
- iv) (Optional) Enter the tip amount in the tip line.
- v) The POS software correctly and automatically calculates the correct change, if applicable.
- **Note:** The screenshot above illustrates change given after the elimination of the Canadian penny.

b. SPLIT PAYMENTS – INDIVIDUAL ORDERS

- i) Ensure that you have printed separate bills. See Section 3b.
- ii) Press "Payment".
- iii) You will be presented with an individual payment window for each customer, as shown below:

0	Custom			Customer N	ame			Custom	er #2 2		Customer Na	ame	(c
Cash 0	Custom	er #1 1				Customer No.	Cash	Custom	er #2 Z				Custome No.
Debit	Total \$	19.64	-	Card Balar	ю	Gift Card	Debit terro	Total \$	11.45		Card Balan	œ	Gift Car
Visa 🔰		10.64)			v	Gircaru	Visa 🧭						Gire Car
	Due \$ (R) = Rounded	19.64 (R) 19.65	7	8	9	\$5		Due \$	11.45	7	8	9	\$5
мс	Pay \$	0.00	4	5	6	\$10	MC	Pay \$	0.00	4	5	6	\$10
A/E	Change \$	0.00	1	2	3	\$20	A/E	Change \$	0.00	1	2	3	\$20
Gift Card		change amount (> \$0) to add to tip.	0	00	C	\$50	Gift Card		change amount (> \$0) to add to tip.	0	00	C	\$50
Charge on Account	Tip \$	0.00					Charge on Account	Tip \$	0.00				
USD(\$) to CAD(\$)				OK		Cancel	USD(\$) to CAD(\$)				OK		Cance

- iv) You can cycle through the customers by pressing the grey number to the right of "Customer # X".
- v) Process each payment normally, as outlined in the previous section.

c. Split payments – evenly divided

Customers may wish to split the total cost of their purchase evenly, instead of paying for what they individually ordered. You could do this manually with a calculator, but the INI POS software has a built-in feature to handle this situation: split payments.

Split payments are achieved by the "1/n" button beneath the "Due \$" line. Please follow the instructions on the next page:



- **c.** SPLIT PAYMENTS EVENLY DIVIDED (CON'T)
- In the payment window, press the 1/n button, circled in red on the left.

i)

0				Customer Na	me	
Cash 🚺	Custon	<i>ner #1</i> 1				Customer No.
Debit	Total \$	43.89		Card Baland	:e	Gift Card
Visa	Due \$ (R) = Rounded	43.89 (R) 43.90	7	8	9	\$5
мс	Pay \$	0.00	4	5	6	\$10
A/E	Change \$	0.00	1	2	3	\$20
Gift Card		e change amount (> 50) to add to tip.	0	00	С	\$50
Charge on Accou	Tip \$ # to divide by: 5	Calculate Cancel	5	ОК	-	Cancel

- ii) The "# to divide by" line will appear. Enter the required number, then press calculate.
- iii) In the larger screenshot below, the payment has been evenly divided.
- iv) Process the split payments normally.

Payment	Cust	omer	#1 1		Customer Na	ame	Customer
Debit	1/N Total \$ 1/5 of 43.89		8.78		Card Balan	се	No.
Visa MC	Due \$ (R) = Rounded		8.78 (R) 8.80		8	9	\$5
	Pay \$)	0.00	4	5	6	\$10
A/E	Change \$		0.00	1	2	3	\$20
Gift Card	Tip \$	Tap the change	amount (> \$0) to add to ti	•	00	С	\$50
Charge on Account			0.00		OK		Cancel
USD(\$) to CAD(\$)							

5. GIFT CARDS

Gift cards are a great way to promote your business, and INI POS can help manage them. All gift cards can be registered into your database quickly and easily with a unique barcode or number designated by you. This allows you to easily keep track of a Gift Card's remaining balance.

a. How to load a balance



i) From the bottom row of icons in the Sales Interface, press More Buttons.



- ii) From the extended menu that appears, press P.Card (Prepaid Card)
- iii) Enter your user password when prompted.



iv) Create a unique barcode, and then type in the desired charge amount.

a. How to load a balance (con't)

v) Select the payment type used to charge the card; the gift card is now loaded for use.

Prepaid Card			x
Barcode			
000	0000100	7 8 9	
Balance	Charge Amt.		3
50.00	+/-	4 5 6	
New Card has	s been added!	1 2 3	
Cash	Debit Credit	0 00 C	
Link To Customer	ner Name	Print Balance Close	

IMPORTANT!

Gift Card barcodes are unique. Utilizing a numbering system with many leading zeros is recommended when first creating your barcodes.

b. How to Accept Gift Card Payments

Receiving Gift Card payments is simple; it's nearly identical to selecting a payment type from the Payment Window, then identifying the Gift Card with its barcode.



c. CHECK GIFT CARD HISTORY



- i) From the bottom row of the Sales Interface, press More Buttons.
- ii) In the extended menu that appears as shown above, press P.C History (Prepaid Card History).
- iii) In the new window that appears, you may now view the history of all prepaid cards within a time range set at the top, or you may search for a specific gift card by entering its barcode.

Payment	History	Charge	e History
Charge Date & Time	Card Number	Amount Charged	Cashier Name
• 06/30/2014 3:21:00 PM	10005	\$80.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:21:00 PM	10006	\$120.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:21:00 PM	10007	\$35.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:21:00 PM	10009	\$150.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:20:00 PM	10001	\$25.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:20:00 PM	10002	\$75.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:20:00 PM	10003	\$60.00	Owner Owner
06/30/2014 3:20:00 PM	10004	\$100.00	Owner Owner
06/25/2014 12:00:00 PM	000000100	\$50.00	Owner Owner
06/20/2014 4:45:00 PM	000001	\$50.00	Owner Owner
06/20/2014 4:40:00 PM	0000001	\$50.00	Owner Owner
Card Number	Balance		

6. ADD AND EDIT MENU ITEMS

Note: To add/edit menu items, you must enter the Back Office Interface, and must have the administrator's password. To do so, exit the Sales Interface, and press the Back Office button from the Homepage.

a. Adding Categories



- i) From the top bar within the Back Office, click Edit \rightarrow Category Detail.
- ii) Click Add New, or select an existing Category and click Edit.
- iii) Name the new Category or make changes to an existing one.
- iv) Click save.

b. Adding Sizes/Taste items

- i) From the top bar within the Back Office, click Edit \rightarrow Sizes & Tastes Detail.
- ii) Click Add New, or select an existing Sizes/Taste item and click Edit.
- iii) Name the new Sizes/Taste item, or make your changes to an existing one.
- iv) Click save.

c. Adding Menu items

IMPORTANT!

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES NEED TO BE CLASSIFIED AS ALCOHOL, AND <u>PST</u> <u>MUST BE MANUALLY APPLIED!</u>

Eile Edit Iransaction Repo Start Sales Menus	rt <u>C</u> ustomer T <u>o</u> ols	Help Wiels Users						
💹 Item Detail			-					
Tree View List View	Status: Active 🔻	Add New Edit	Save	Cancel	Sub Iter	ms	ntory Histo	ry Export
 Appetizer Bento Box Beverage 		Name Not allowed , ; \^` ~' Beer Category		Alternativ			arcode	⊘ Act
• Combination • Donburi		Liquor			V GST (5%)	V PST (10%)	PST2 (7%)
⊳ - Liquor		Info	.1				Info.2	
⊳ - Maki Sushi ⊳ - Nigiri Sushi ⊳ - Others		Sizes & Tastes Size / Taste Name Chipotle	Price	On Hand 0	ApplyQty ^	Item Type	🔽 Ale	
⊳ - Party Tray ⊳ - Salad		D	0.00	0		Menu		aie Reward
p - Salad ⊳ - Sashimi		Double	0.00	0		Menu	Group	Online
⊳ - Special Combo		Cinet	0.00	0		Print To		
⊵ - Special Roll ▷ - Special Sushi	✓	X Glass	4.00			Back	E Front	Bar Front
⊳-Taste		Katobup	0.00	0				
⊳ - Temaki		Large	0.00	0				
⊳ - Tempura		Lemon Lime	0.00	0				
⊳ - Teriyaki ⊳ - Yaki Soba & Udon		Мауо	0.00	0				
,		Mustard	0.00	0				
		Noodle	0.00	0				
		X Pitcher	14.00	0				
			14.00	0				
		Rice	0.00	0				
		Salmon	0.00	0				

- i) From the top bar within the Back Office, click Menus
- ii) In the window that appears, name your item
- iii) Select a category to place your item from the dropdown menu
- iv) Tick the boxes that contain applicable sizes/taste options for your item, then enter the corresponding prices (i.e., Large, 25.00; Small, 18.00).
- v) Select the printer where an Order Request will be printed (Back = kitchen printer, Front = bar printer) by checking its box.
- vi) Click Save.
- vii) The "Alternative Name" section is entirely optional, but comes in handy if your servers and staff recognize a certain item by a "friendly name". If you enter an alternative name for a menu item, that will be the name displayed in the Order Screen by default.

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE MUST HAVE

PST, GST AND ALCOHOL BOXES

CHECKEDI

20 | Page



What are Item Type Boxes?

These boxes serve several purposes, but you will generally only deal with the Open, Taste, and Alcohol boxes. These three boxes (and a few more) and their functions are explained below.

OPEN:	This box, when checked, creates an item with NO FIXED PRICE. Its price must be manually entered each time it is purchased; useful for items that have significant or frequent price fluctuations.
ALCOHOL:	The Alcohol box, when checked, allows all liquor sales to show up separately in the Sales Report.
TASTE:	This box, when ticked, turns an item into a "modifier".
SCALE:	This box, when ticked, allows you to charge an item by its weight (\$N / unit of weight)
TIME CHRG.:	This box, when ticked,

d. DISCOUNTS (AUTOMATICALLY APPLIED)

This feature is for creating regular, reoccurring discounts for specific items; once these automatic discount times are set and applied, the POS will automatically apply said discounts appropriately until an administrator modifies the settings.

Please note: each item's automatic discounts must be individually configured.

The screenshot below illustrates an item completely configured for a 50% discount on Thursdays, from 11am to noon.

🖼 Item Detail								- • •
Tree View List View Status: Active	▼ Add New	Edit	Save	Cancel	Sub Iter	ns Invento	ory History	Export
▷ - Appetizer	Name			Alternativ	/e Name	Barco	ode	
⊳ - Bento Box	Beef Stea	k Combo		House	Special Steak			√ Active
⊳ - Beverage	Category			Tax				
> - Combination	Special Co	mbo		-	🗸 GST (5%)	PST (109	%) PST	2 (7%)
⊳ - Donburi		-	fo. 1				_	
⊳ - Liquor		In	to.1				Info.2	
⊳ Maki Sushi	Sizes & Tast	es	1			Item Type		_
⊳ - Nigiri Sushi	Size	Taste Name	Price	On Hand	Gre	Open	Alcohol	Time Chrg.
⊳ - Others > - Party Tray	X Large		50.00	0		Taste	Scale	Reward
⊳-Salad	X Regu	ar	30.00	0		Menu Gro	UD	Online
> · Sashimi								
Special Combo								
Beef Steak Combo (House Special Steak)	, 3 .		4.			Print To		
Special Combo A			-		•	✓ Back	Front Ba	r Front2
Special Combo B	Discusst set	ting for seleced si	ze Large		1.	\frown		
Special Combo C	Manua	l Discount (Weekd	ay & Happy Hour	discount will b	e ignored)	Edit	Save Ca	ncel Copy
Special Combo D	Weekaay	Price (\$)	Hap	ppy Hour	rice (\$)	(%) From	То	
Special Combo E								
Special Roll	Mon.	0.00 0.0				_		Next Day
⊳ - Special Sushi ⊳ - Taste	Tue.	0.00 0.0	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Tue. 0.0	0 50.0	12:00 AM	12:00 PM	Next Day
> - Temaki	Wed.	5.00 0.0	, 2.	Wed. 0.0	0 0.0	06:00 PM	07:00 PM	🚊 🗌 Next Day
> - Tempura	Thu.	0.00 0.0		7 Thu. 0.0	0 50.0	11:00 AM	12:00 PM	Next Day
⊳ - Teriyaki								
⊳ • Yaki Soba & Udon	Eri.	0.00 0.0		Fri. 0.0	0 0.0	12:00 AM		Next Day
	Sat.	0.00 0.0)	Sat. 0.0	0 0.0	12:00 AM	12:00 AM	🔹 🗌 Next Day
	Sun.	0.00 0.0)	Sun. 0.0	0 0.0	12:00 AM	12:00 AM	Next Day

- i) First, select the desired item from the Menus button (found along the top bar of the Back Office).
- ii) If the target item has multiple sizes/taste options, left click the SIZE of the item to which the discount will be applied. Note that in the above scenario, "Large" has been targeted for a discount, as circled in red.
- iii) Click Edit, as circled in red, above.
- iv) Uncheck the "Manual Discount" box. This allows you to create the automatic discount settings.

💹 Item Detail											- • •
Tree View	List View	Status: Active 🔹	Add New	Edit	Save	Cano	el	Sub Iter	ns Inve	ntory History	Export
⊳ - Appetizer			Name				rnative Nar		Ba	rcode	
▷ - Bento Box			Beef Steal	c Combo		Ho	ouse Spec	cial Steak			✓ Active
Beverage			Category			Та					
Combination			Special Co	mbo		-	√ GS	ST (5%)	PST (10%) PS	T2 (7%)
⊳ • Donburi				T	nfo.1					Info.2	
⊳ Liquor				-	110.1						
▷ - Maki Sushi ▷ - Nigiri Sushi			Sizes & Taste						Item Type		
> Others			Size /	Taste Name	Price	On Ha	and	Gro	Open	Alcohol	Time Chrg.
Party Tray			X Large		50.00	0			Taste	Scale	Reward
⊳ Salad			X Regul	ar	30.00	0			Menu (Group	Online
⊳ Sashimi											
🦾 - Special Com	bo								Print To		
Beef Ste	ak Combo (Hous	e Special Steak)	, 3 .		4.				Back	Front E	ar Front2
Special	Combo A				\sim			•	. Васк	Front E	ar Frontz
- Special			Discust set	ting for seleced :	size Large			1.			
	Combo C		🗌 🗌 Manual	Discount (Week	day & Happy Hou	ur discount	will be igno	ored)	Edit	Save C	ancel Copy
Special			Wedday	O Price (\$) O	Hata (%)	appy Hour	Drice (d	\$) @ Rate (%) From		
Special	Combo E						0.00			To	
▷ - Special Roll			Mon.			Mon.		50.0	12:00		
▷ - Special Sush ▷ - Taste	1		Tue.	0.00 0	.0	Tue.	0.00	50.0	12:00	AM 🔶 12:00 PM	🐥 🗌 Next Day
⊳ Temaki			Wed.	5.00 0	.0 2.	Wed.	0.00	0.0	06:00	PM 🚊 07:00 PM	Next Day
⊳ Tempura			🗌 Thu.	0.00 0	.0	🗸 Thu.	0.00	50.0	11:00	AM 📩 12:00 PM	Next Day
⊳ Teriyaki ⊳ Yaki Soba &	Uden		Eri.	0.00 0	.0	Fri.	0.00	0.0	12:00	AM 🔶 12:00 AM	Next Day
P TAKI SUDA &	ouon		Sat.	0.00 0	.0	Sat.	0.00	0.0	12:00	AM 🔔 12:00 AM	🔺 🗌 Next Day
			Sun.	0.00 0	.0	Sun.	0.00	0.0	12:00	AM 🔔 12:00 AM	Next Day

d. DISCOUNTS (AUTOMATICALLY APPLIED, CON'T)

- v) Select the day(s) during which the discount will be in effect.
- vi) Configure the time range. If all day, select the days from the left column.
- vii) Select either Price (\$) or Rate(%) above the appropriate column.
- viii) Enter the discount. Do not enter the characters "\$" or "%".
- ix) IMPORTANT! CLICK SAVE!

7. MENU LAYOUT



The Menu Layout function adjusts how your menu buttons are organized and appear in the Sales Interface.

To begin, click the M.Layout button along the top bar of the Back Office to bring up the Menu Layout Interface:



7. MENU LAYOUT (CON'T)

a. AUTOMATIC GENERATION

WARNING: This feature completely overrides the existing menu layout!

The Auto-Create Tabs & Buttons and the Auto-Create Buttons icons (found along the bottom of the Menu Layout Interface) will, when pressed, completely override your existing menu layout with an auto-generated one.

Your colour scheme, custom sizing and placement will all be overridden with a generic, alphabetically organized format. In general, these two features will only be utilized during first-time setup, when working with a blank slate.

b. CREATING/DELETING BUTTONS

- i. To CREATE a new button, click on a category tab, along the top, where the new item will be placed.
- ii. Click the Add Button icon along the bottom row of the Menu Layout Interface.
- iii. Click and drag the generated "New (Not Linked!)" button to a desired location.
- iv. You must now link the "New (Not Linked!)" button to a menu item.
- v. Highlight the "New(Not Linked!)" button by left clicking it once.
- vi. Navigate to a menu item by selecting the Category Name, then the Item Name (circled in red, #2, #3, in the screenshot on the previous page).
- vii. Your button has now been created.
 - i) To DELETE an existing button, highlight it by left clicking it once.
 - ii) Click the "Remove Btn" icon along the bottom row of the Menu Layout Interface.



c. ALIGNING BUTTONS, CHANGING FONTS, COLOURS, SIZES

- i. To align two or more buttons along the same height, select the "target" button by left clicking it once. The other buttons to be selected later will align to the target's current height.
- ii. Holding Shift, left click the other buttons to be aligned.
- iii. Release shift.
- iv. Right click on the target button.
- v. Click Align Top.
- vi. To change the size of a button, click the edge of a button, and drag as desired.
- vii. To change the colour and font of a button, click the button, then use the menu circled in red, #4.

d. Taste-button layout

It is possible to create a pop-up menu that contains a multitude of tastemodifiers. For example,

		Ad	d Sauce			
Beef Teriyaki	Black Raspberry	Мауо	Chipotle	Ketchup	Mustard	BE

In this example, an "Add Sauce" taste option leads to more detailed choices.

To create this Taste-option menu, follow these steps:

- i) Add a new item into the menu, as detailed in Section 6c.
- ii) Check the "Taste" box during the steps outlined in Section 6c.
- iii) Add the new item into the Menu Layout. See Section 7b.
- iv) Left click the Taste Option button in the Menu Layout.
- v) Click the "Taste/ Menu Group Tab" button along the bottom row.
- vi) This creates a new tab, named after the button. In our example, it would be called "Add Sauce (TG)". TG stands for "Taste Group".
- vii) Save and exit the Menu Layout.



Combo	Tray	Liquo	r Drinks	Oth	ers	Add Sauce (TG)	\mathcal{I}
Beef	Black						
Teriyal		y Mayo	Chipotle Ketchup	Mustard	BBQ Sauc		

8. TABLE LAYOUT

🙏 🌾 🔨 🚝 👊

- i) Click the T.Layout button from the Back Office.
- ii) This will bring you to the existing Table Layout screen.

	Click here to	dock to the LEFT
<<< Tables>>> <<< Take Out>>>	Tab	
	Label <<< Table	es>>>
Waiting 6 Table #11 Table #9 Table #7	Height 40	Font Color
P#12 P#11 P#10 P#9 P#8 P#7	Button Type ^ for *0	'Carriage Return"
Waiting 5 Table #12 Table #10 Table #8	Label	
S #6	Left	Тор
Waiting 4 P#6		Height Color
S #4 S #3	Lock Buttons	
Waiting 3 P#5	File Path	Selected Bevel Color
S #5	Auto Arrange	-
S #2 S #1	Width	
Waiting 2 P#4	Height	Auto Arrange
Table #6 Table #5 Table #4	Dine In	A Take Out A
		#1 (Linked)
Waiting 1 P #3	#2 (Linked)	#2 (Linked)
	#3 (Linked)	#3 (Linked)
Table #3 Table #2 Table #1	#4 (Linked)	#4 (Linked)
	#5 (Linked)	#5 (Linked)
Bar P#2	#6 (Linked)	#6 (Linked)
Bai	#7 (Linked)	#7 (Linked)
	#8 (Linked)	#8 (Linked)
Bar #8 Bar #7 Bar #6 Bar #5 Bar #4 Bar #3 Bar #2 Bar #1 P#1	#9 (Linked)	#9 (Linked)
Bar#8 Bar#7 Bar#6 Bar#6 Bar#4 Bar#3 Bar#2 Bar#1 P#1	#10 (Linked)	#10 (Linked)
	#11 (Linked)	#11 (Linked)
	#12 (Linked)	#12 (Linked)
	#13 (Linked)	#13 (Linked)
	#14 (Linked)	#14 (Linked)
	#15 (Linked)	#15 (Linked)
	#16 (Linked)	#16 (Linked)
	#17 (Linked)	#17 (Linked)
	#18 (Linked)	#18 (Linked)
	#19 (Linked)	#19 (Linked)
	#20 (Linked)	#20 (Linked)
	#21 (Linked)	+21 +
	Stay On Sales Screen	Delivery
Cancel Save & Close Add Tab Remove Tab Remove Tab Remove Bth Rem		
Press [Ctrl + Shift + R] to restore last saved table layout		

- iii) To add a new table/take out entry button, click the appropriate tab at the top left corner, then click the Add Button icon.
- iv) Drag the new button to the location desired.
- v) Resize, modify colour and change the font size of the new table as desired, using the menu options to the top right corner.
- vi) Highlight the new table by left clicking it once.
- vii) In the Dine in or Take Out lists to the left, scroll to an unlinked entry, then double click.
- viii) The table/take out entry button is now linked and ready for use.

9. SALES REPORTS

a. VIEW SALES REPORTS

ii)

🛚 Main						_	Contenant P		A Local		
File Edit Tra	insaction Rep	oort Custome	r Tools	Help							
Start Sales	Menus	M. Layout	T. Layout	W Users	Siew Sales	J View POs	View TS	Sales Rprt	Exp Rprt	Options	O Exit

i) From the top bar of the Back Office, Click Sales Rprt.

Report Date	Reports	Station	\frown
To 26- Jun - 2014 ■▼ 03:2 To 26- Jun - 2014 ■▼ 03:2	=	etter Size View tegories All Stations Show Report	Export Print Daily Summa Print
Sa	lee Commary	Report By	Half Day Closed Time
		A	01/01/2008 12:00:00
***************** Sales Su From 2014-06-26 To 2014-06-26	-	*** Sales Summary Report By Category *** From 2014-06-26 To 2014-06-26	Last Closing Time 20-Jun -2014
Sales SubTotal: GST:	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	E Count Total Category Name	03:59:31 PM Print sales report fro last closing time to no
Total:	[\$0.00]		
<pre>>>> Food SubTotal: GST: >>> Alcohol SubTotal: GST:</pre>	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		
- Total Sum: (Without Tip)	\$0.00		
Net Cash: Net Debit: Net Credit: >>> Uisa: >>> M/C:	\$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00		
Cash Tip:	\$0.00	•	

This brings up the following menu:

 From here, select the date range, filter the items shown by selecting a category (by default, all items are shown in the sales report), and click Show Report.

b. EXPORT SALES REPORTS TO EXCEL

To export your Sales Report to Excel, click Export, then choose CSV file.

10. Users – creating and modifying

ile <u>E</u> d	it <u>T</u> ra	nsaction	<u>R</u> eport	Customer	T <u>o</u> ols	<u>H</u> elp
3		Inthese		-	-	072

To modify or create users, click Users along the top bar in the Back
 Office. This brings up the User Information Window:

	User Information								×
Status: Active			Last Name			Wage Change History			
	Last Name	First Name		Admin			Effective Date	Wage/Hr	
Þ	Admin	Admin		First Name Admin					
	Doe	Jane							
	Doe	John		Access Code	Group				
	Johnson	Gary		*****	Owner	☑ System User			
	Owner	Owner	Ξ	Status	Tip Out (%)				
	Smith	Sally		Active	0.0				
				Address					
				Memo Owner					
				Add New	Edit	Delete	Add New	Wage Edit V	Vage

- ii) Click Add New to create a new user, or click an existing user and click Edit to make modifications, as shown below:
- iii) Save your changes.

💹 Add New User	68 6.0	×
Last Name		Address
Thompson		Optional
First Name Jennifer		
Access Code		
001	Duplicate Check	Memo
Group	Status	Optional
Employee	▼ Active ▼	
System User	Tip Out (%)	
		Save Cancel

Last Name		Address
Doe		Optional
First Name		
John		
Access Code		
3	Duplicate Check	Memo
Group	Status	Optional
Employee	▼ Active ▼	
	Tip Out (%)	
🔽 System User	0.0	

11. TIME STAMP UTILITY

Only users registered in the POS Database can utilize this feature. For more information on creating users, please see the previous section.

The Time Stamp Utility is found on the Home Page:



- i) To Clock In or out, press the Clock In/Out button.
- ii) Enter your user password, then press OK.
- iii) The "In" button will flash if you haven't Clocked In yet; the "Out" button will flash if you have already Clocked In.
- iv) Press the flashing In or Out button.
- v) A confirmation window will pop up; press OK.
- vi) To view the timestamps of users, enter the Back Office.
- vii) Along the top Bar, press View TS.

i)

12. **CUSTOMER HISTORY**

This list of useful information accumulates naturally in the process of take-out orders, as servers take in a customer's names, phone numbers, and even addresses for delivery orders.

This data is useful for planning purposes (alongside the Sales Reports) to determine the direction of your restaurant, and also to help returning customers identify "that delicious dinner I had three days ago".

Customer history can be accessed from both the Sales Interface and the Back Office.

TO ACCESS FROM THE SALES INTERFACE:

5 P.C. History P. Card Lock Scrn Unlock Tbl Clock InOut Cash InOut 2 • Rec Half T. Memo W. Report Reset Ord# Payout Bill Collect singTask 1 More Ord 5 W. Orders List Sales / Tip Attention Move Table Reservation Buttons Exit

Click More Buttons, then History in the expanded menu:

- ii) If the customer number is known (not often) enter it in the dialogue window that appears; if not, press cancel, and search for their name. Adjust the time range as required.

Customer History Customer Name From To 26-Jun-2014 To 26-Jun-2014 To	Reward Points	View Prepaid Cards	22
Trans. Not	Total Cash Debit Visa MC Image: Customer Number Image: Customer Number Image: Customer Number Image: Customer Number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Customer Number Image: Customer Number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter customer number Image: Please enter Image: Please enter customen	Amex Discover	108 Coupon ift Car
Tab q w e r	tyuiio	p Clear	4 5 6
CapsLock a s d (Off) z x c	f g h j k l v b n m s _p	Enter ace Bar	1 2 3